
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Thanks Lisa 

Greene, Scott [GreeneS@metro.net] 

2/6/2020 11:46:20 AM 

Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =fbbbee 7 cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-I i sa] 

Perla Solis [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =ac01905dc0234d4 78aa4d06edcceb4dc-perl a] 

RE: 2020.02.05 NOA Eng_202002051414097851.pdf 

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 11:31 AM 
To: Greene, Scott <GreeneS@metro.net> 
Cc: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: 2020.02.05 NOA Eng_202002051414097851.pdf 

FYI - see attached. 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system. 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than 
approved business purposes 


